## Curriculum Committee Meeting September 22, 2022

Present: Matt Buel, Eddie Dry, Beth Whitfield, Clay Berry, Cindy Turner, Laura Knox, Katy Page and Stephen Thomason

Matt called the meeting to order at 10:40 a.m.

The meeting minutes from the April Curriculum Committee meeting were approved as presented.

The School of Arts and Sciences had four proposals for consideration. Beth spoke to each of them and a vote was taken.

Proposal for Degree Plan Change-Removing HIST2203 Western Civilization to 1600 and HIST2213 Western Civilization since 1660 as options from the degree plan of the Associate of Science in Business. While these were recently added to the that degree plan, there is a conflict with the UCA 2+2 and it is just best that ASB students do not enroll in these two courses. A change in advising will take place immediately and the ASB advisors are aware of this change. Change will be made to the 2024-2025 catalog.

Notification for Course Description Changes for Humanities Honor Seminars 1311, 1312, and 1313. We would like the first line "May be taken for one to three hours, depending on the seminar being offered" to be removed from the description and replace it with One-hour credit for Honors Seminar 1311, Two-hour credit for Honors Seminar 1312, and Three hour credit for Honors Seminar 1313

1311 Honors Seminar: Special Studies One-hour credit. Our specialized forums bring star faculty and top administrators state-wide together with honors students to discuss trending topics in a variety of subjects, from pandemics to economic crises. The courses are one to three hours and may be offered in inter-session, in a semester-long format or in a block format. The course is part of the Honors Arkansas consortium. Students may be eligible to count the course for honors credit at other colleges, depending on the receiving college's policies. Students will interact with honors students in various honors programs around the state. Open to students in the Fran Coulter Honors Program. Students may take up to three different Honors Seminar: Special Studies courses while attending ASUMH. (D)

1312 Honors Seminar: Special Studies Two-hour credit. Our specialized forums bring star faculty and top administrators state-wide together with honors students to discuss trending topics in a variety of subjects, from pandemics to economic crises. The courses are one to three hours and may be offered in inter-session, in a semester-long format or in a block format. The course is part of the Honors Arkansas consortium. Students may be eligible to count the course for honors credit at other colleges, depending on the receiving college's policies. Students will interact with honors students in various honors programs around the state. Open to students in the Fran Coulter Honors Program. Students may take up to three different Honors Seminar: Special Studies courses while attending ASUMH. (D)

1313 Honors Seminar: Special Studies. Three-hour credit. Our specialized forums bring star faculty and top administrators state-wide together with honors students to discuss trending topics in a variety of subjects, from pandemics to economic crises. The courses are one to three hours and may be offered in inter-session, in a semester-long format or in a block format. The course is part of the Honors Arkansas consortium. Students may be eligible to count the course for honors credit at other colleges, depending on the receiving college's policies. Students will interact with honors students in various honors programs around the state. Open to students in the Fran Coulter Honors Program. Students may take up to three different Honors Seminar: Special Studies courses while attending ASUMH. (D)

Degree Plan Change for approval-Change name from Certificate in General Studies to Technical Certificate in General Studies. It is the only certificate in the catalog and it is a technical certificate.

Degree plan Change for approval-On the Certificate of General Studies, we would like to add Applied Math (MATH1113) to course options in addition to College Algebra and Quantitative Reasoning. It is already included in the course selection for the Associate of General Studies Degree.

Laura made a motion to accept the proposals as presented; Eddie seconded. Motion carried.

Eddie made a motion to adjourn; Laura seconded. Meeting adjourned at 10:51 a.m.

Next meeting on October 27th.